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AND ITS CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE CANADIAN EXPEDITIONARY FORCES

FERY shortly after the termination of the South African
\/ War o onew cavalry unit of one squadron was formed in
Toronto, under the command of Major (afterwards Licut.-
Colunel) George Peters, one of Toronto’s most distinguished
surgeons, and was given the name of the Toronto Mounted
Rifles. The four orgnnal troop commanders of the squadron
were Captain Hume Blake aad Lieutenants 1. L. McCarthy,
John H. Moss and John R. Meredith.,
The original intention of the Militin Department, which
was shortly abandoned, was to form a mounted rifle regiment,
with the Toronto Mounted Rifles

When Major Beckett received his appointment as O.C. of the
THth Overseas Battalion, in August, 1915, the commuand of the
militie regiment devohed upon Major Moss, the present C. O.,
who was gazetted livutenunt-colonel m December, 1915,

The outbreak of the war found the Yth M. H. a militia unit
with a peace establishnient of officers and 312 N.C.0.'s and
men.

The regiment had recently returned from its annual sum-
mer training of 12 davs in camp at Nugary, under Licut.-Col.
H. D. Lockbart Gordon. The camp had been very suceessful

and the regiment was well supported

forming one of its squadrong, and
with the three others distributed at
different centres through the coun- o
Yy,

The ‘Toronto Mounted Rifles
went into camp at Niagara for the
first time in June, 1901, and after
their return the Department con-
sented to increase the local estab-
lishment to two squadrons.

Av that time the cavalry wing
of the Armouries had not been built.
There was no accommodation avail-
ahle for the new unit in that already
overcrowded building, and quarters
were found in an old stable off Uni- S
versity Avenue.

The difficulties and discourage-
menis occasioned by the use of such
unsuitable accommodation were verv
great, but the enthusiasm and en-
erggy of Major Peters carried the
regiment through them, and in 1905 :
he was rewanded by having his com-
mand increased to the strength of a
complete cavalry regiment, under the
name of the 9th Toronto Light
Horse, he himself being made 2

both by officers and men, and was in
as advanced a stage of efliciency as
could be expected with the very
limited amount of training afforded
under then existing militia regula-
tions.

When the first overseas contin-
gent was organized, the 9th M. H.
was called upon for half a company
of infantry, and this quota was im-
med:ately furnished and became part
of the 2nd Battalion. Its oflicers
were Major Sidney Thorne and Licu-
tenants leslie Gordon and Herbert
Klotz. all since killed in action.

In the autumn of 1314 the 4th
. B Canadian Mounted Rifles was author-

- tzed under command of Liecut.-Col.
Vaux Chadwick, former C.O. of the
Oth M.H. This regiment, to which
the 9th 3M.H. contributed largely,
numbered 52 officers and 475 N.C.O.s
and men. Licut.-Col. Gordon, the
Q.C. of the 9th M.H., accepted a re-
duction of rank and went on service
as major in comamna of “A" Squad-
ron.

Refore the regunent ieft Val-

licutenant-colonel.

After the death of Licut.-Col.
Peters, in 1906, the organization of
the regiment underwent apother change, the headquarters of
“A” Squadron being removed te Barrie. and of “C” Squadron
to Oakville. This departue rendered it necessary to re-christen
the regiment, as it had ecased to be exclusively a Toronto unit.
and the name Oth Mississaugn Heit~ wae Selected by Licut.-
Colorel Vaux Chadwick, who took over the command.

In 1911 Mr. H. C. Cox was appointed Honorary Licutenant-
Colonel of the regiment and still re‘ains that post. Lieut.-Col.
Chadwick was succeeded in 1913 by Lieut.-Col. H. D, Lockhart
Gordon. who held the command at the outhreak of the war, and
wha. with the assistanee of Hon. licut.-Coal. Cox. organized
voluntary imobilization of the regiment at long Branch in
Scptember. 1914, and offered its services to the Government.

This offer was., however, declined, and the regiment was
demobilized towards the end of October.

In November, 1914, Licut.-Col. Gorden became attached
for overseas service to the 4th Canadian Mounted Rifles, and
Major Beckett became commanding officer of the 9th Missis-
sauga Horse., with Major John H. Moss as second in command.
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curtier.  Lieut.-Col. Chadwick was
given a staff appointment, and Lt.-
Col. & F. Smith took aver the com-
mand, with Lieut.-Col. Gordon second in command. licut.-Col.
Smith subsequently was avpointed O.C.. Divisional Cavalry, and
Lieut.-Col. Gordon being temporarily invaiided. Major Ussher.
of the 9th M. H., took command.

Major Ussher was tuken prisoner at the buttle of Zillebeke,
and the 4th C.M.R., whicl: suffered seve .\ in that action, were
withdrawn and reorganized under licut.-Col. Gordon, who now
commands the unit in the © ..

Farly i 1915 e wth M. H. were ealled on to farnish a
(quota to another mounted unit. Major Walter Brown was the
comamnding officer. with Captain T. . Archibald as second in
coraund and four licutenants and 125 non-commissioned of-
ficers and men from the 9th Al H. formed “C* Squadron of the
€tL, C. M. R. and went averseas with that reciment.

In the summer of 1915 the 9th M. H. wax asked to provide
a platoon with one officer for an infantry battalion. The pla-
toan cailed for was ouickly formed, but instead of relaxing its
cTorts when this geal was reached. an intensive recruiting eam-
paign was inaugurated, which resulted, in the course of a few



